Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Michael McNab

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
9/14/2014 9/14/2014 20:56

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8466 14-310551 F14-079

Date/Time Entered
9/16/2014 00:44

Incident Summary

Use of force Taser see attached documents.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 10.01.14.

Incident Location

e 516 Gordon AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting 15 feet to 18 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'7" %o 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Dominick Ramos
DOB: 5/9/1987 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx7x=EL110FmRO%2bk... 10/2/2014
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e 2205 Maxwell AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
e (509) 218-6214

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

i

'Imn‘jL‘lry ' Regions

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

[Minor Injury H, K

1yd

'Complaint of Pain B

FRONT

Charges against this citizen
» Felony - Property Crime

Involved Officers

BACK

Officer Jeremy Howe - Payroll Number: [IEEI

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen

e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes
Serial # - x12000n91
Cartridge # -

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EL 110FmRO%2bk...
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Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 1
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Automated
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
1, 2

BACK

Taser

Officer Witnesses

Officer John Arredondo - Payroll Number:
Officer Mark Brownell - Payroll Number: |JEEZ3
Officer Paul Buchmann - Payroll Number: [JEESH
Corporal Tyler Cordis - Payroll Number:

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EL110OFmRO%?2bk... 10/2/2014
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Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

19/16/2014 Brownell Additional pdf
[9/16/2014 Buchmann Additional pdf
19/16/2014 CAD Incident History pdf
19/16/2014 Howe Taser download pdf
19/16/2014 Howe Taser graph pdf
(9/16/2014 Howe Additional pdf
19/16/2014 IA Additional doc
19/16/2014 ] 1 Arredondo Report pdf
19/16/2014 Jamieson Additional pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From

Sender's

To Instructions

Cc Approved

Recipient's Comments/Response

9/16/2014|Sergeant
Michael

McNab

See use of force
report.

Lieutenant
Alan
Arnzen

(none)

I agree with Sergeant McNab's
analysis and recommendations for
this use of force. Officer Howe was
assisting other officers on a DV order
violation and burglary for the
violation. The female told K-9
Buchmann when asked if the male,
Ramos was inside that if she told him
she might get shot. This would
indicate the possible presence of a
firearm. Officer Howe also had
information prior to his arrival that
the male had been armed with a gun
in the past. When Ramos was
contacted he was non-compliant with
the officers to walk out to them.
When he did come partially come out
he refused to put his hands on his
head after kneeling down facing
away from the officers. He reached
down to his pocket and waist area.
Officers weren't sure if he was
armed. He was warned he might be
Tased if he didn't comply. He told the
officers to 'Fuck Off" and to go
ahead. These non-compliant actions
and his verbals indicate someone
who may potentially be violent.
309.2 POLICY The TASER device is
intended to control a violent or
potentially violent individual, while
minimizing the risk of serious injury.
The appropriate use of such a device
should result in fewer serious injuries
to officers and suspects. Officer
Howes' use of the Taser to control
Ramos was appropriate and within
policy. Lt. Arnzen 095

9/21/2014|Lieutenant
Alan

Arnzen

(none)|Captain Torok for
your review and

recommendation.

Captain
Daniel
Torok

The use of force was consistent with
policy.

9/23/2014|Captain
Daniel

Torok

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EL110FmRO%2bk...

Asst Chief For review
Patrick

Dobrow

(none)

I have reviewed this incident and find
the use of the Taser to be reasonable
and within policy.

10/2/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EL110FmR0V02bk

Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Michael McNab

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EL110FmRO%2bk... 10/2/2014
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Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Incident Being Investigated
14-310551 USE OF FORCE-Taser probe application

Suspect Interview Summary

I contacted Ramos along with Corporal Cordis at jail after he had completed the booking
process. Corporal Cordis took photographs of where the Taser probes had penetrated his skin.
While the photographs were being taken I noted a small puncture wound in the middle-right side
of the subject’s back and a second puncture wound on his right buttocks. The wounds were
consistent with a Taser probe puncture. I did not observe any other injuries.

I spoke to Ramos and asked him what had happened with the officers. Ramos replied, “I was un-
compliant, I think it was appropriate”. I asked him if he could tell me what happened and he
repeated the same statement. 1 asked Ramos if he had any injuries other than the Taser wounds,
he stated his neck was sore from the officer placing his leg on it when they were handcuffing
him. Ilooked at his neck and did not observe any visible injury.

Officer Interview Summary

Officer Howe stated he and other officers were attempting to take Ramos into custody. Ramos
was non-compliant and reached for his waistline several times causing concern that he was
attempting to access a weapon. He deployed his Taser in dart mode after several verbal
warnings and commands for compliance. The Taser made contact and Ramos was immediately
subdued. Officers took him into custody without further incident. See Officer Howe’s attached
report.

Witness Interview Summary
There were no civilian witnesses to the use of force. See attached additional reports from
officers.

Physical Evidence
Photographs of injuries, expended Taser cartridge.

Investigative Summary

Officers were confronting Ramos while he was actively committing a residential burglary based
on him being inside the residence where two court orders restrained him from being. The victim
was found outside the residence afraid for her safety. Officers had information that a male
armed with a gun had been previously contacted at the residence.

While confronting Ramos he was non-compliant. While facing away from officers he made
movements towards his waistline and reached inside his pants pockets causing officers to fear he
was trying to acess a weapon. Ramos was given numerous commands to comply and was finally




2

warned that if he did not comply he would be Tasered. Ramos verbally acknowledged the Taser
warning but remained non-compliant.

I reviewed Officer Howe’s attached Taser data. I noted trigger activation at 20:56 for five
seconds. The attached graph for that activation shows contact was made during the entire 5
second cycle.

Officer Howe’s use of force was reasonable given the circumstances he and other officers on
scene were facing. He chose a reasonable amount of force to gain compliance from a subject
who was possibly armed and clearly had no intention of ending the confrontation peacefully.
The Taser deployment was immediately effective and allowed officers to take Ramos into
custody without further incident. Officer Howe’s actions were reasonable, appropriate, and
within department policy.

Sergeant M. McNab #689



Incident History for:

Received 09/14/14 20:36:03
Entered 09/14/14 20:36:47
Dispatched 09/14/14 20:40:02
Enroute 09/14/14 20:40:03
Onscene 09/14/14 20:44:01
Closed 09/14/14 22:44:05

Initial Type: ARGUE
Initial Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E
Police BLK: SPA1NH
Group: Pl
Loc: 516 W GORDON AV ,SPK btwn N WASHINGTON ST & N HOWARD ST <350

0> (V)
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Primary Unit: A423

Map Page: 32
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OPENLINE, MALE AND FEMALE YELLING IN BG, MALE
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-310551
| INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence BURGLARY-RESIDNTL BURGLARY-RESIDNTL 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | COURT ORDER VIOLATION a
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) - ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT
Sun 09/14/2014 20:36 Sun 09/14/2014 20:25 | Sun 09/14/2014 22:45
DISPATCH TIME _ ~ | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
09/15/2014 05:05
“PRIMARY CHARGE o UCRINIBRS CODE

9A.52.025(1) BURGLARY-RESIDENTIAL

/220

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

9A.52.025(1) BURGLARY-RESIDENTIAL

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

516 W Gordon, Spokane, WA 99205

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

Ofc. Jamleson

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

#1a

SEX
F | w-White

RACE/ETHNICITY

OF BIRTH/AGE

T

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'09" 165 Heavy Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS ~ | PHONE
WY [ | 516 W Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 #1c
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
#1c
OTHER ID

(priver’s License) | IEEER

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT

VICTIM OF

L)

Victim was Girlfriend

Offnssh 9A 52.025( 1) BURGLARY RESIDENTIAL

OFNDR. #

A-1

SEX RACEIETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME: LAST FIRST. MIDDLE

A1 Ramos, Dominick M | W-White 05/09/1987 27
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES | oEscriPTORS

509" 190 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY T | 2205 W Maxwell, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

| Not employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell-Message Phone) 218-6214

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#614 - Arredondo, John
APPROVAL o DATE/TIME
#013 - Giannetto, Anthony 09/15/2014 09:13

-In0|dent Report #1

09/15/2014 15:03;



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff PaE2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O 14-310551
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o T UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.52.025(1) BURGLARY-RESIDENTIAL /220
WARRANT # BAIL o TYPE OF ARREST - MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest S H
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION - UCR/NCIC GODE
Felony Class B 9A.52.025(1) BURGLARY-RESIDENTIAL /220
WARRANT # BAL TYPE OF ARREST a T | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDIGKTOR 4
CITATION # DATE " |tiMe | BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
W Spokane County Jail 09/14/2014 |20:58
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
516 W Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 ,?\,F,:?FEN ?:ﬂ:g“
JUV. PARIGRD, [ NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [® Nolr __l

DRIVER'S LICENSE [1 Fake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. Jraxe | OTHERID

OF BIRTHIAGE
W-White | 12/21/1988 25
DESCRIPTORS

WEIGHT |BUILD

CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS "PHONE

WUTY ] | 516 W Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 #1a

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS T OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Not employed
| ADDITIONAL PHONES
#1a

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim was Friend Offns. # 9 A,52.025(1) BURGLARY-RESIDENTIAL A-1
= G e e s AT e

[ «“}_}

s EE %-,gzy}q 5

.

On 09-14-14, at about 2040 hours, | was dispatched to 516 W. Gordon on a report of an argument.
While enroute, radio advised the call was an open line and a female and male were heard yelling at
each other. Radio advised the female was crying and the male was making threats to break things
up in the entire house. Radio then heard a "crashing" noise.

Prior to arrival, | viewed the CAD entry and saw | NNNESEE n=e attached to the call. |
immediately recognized #1a name and knew she had a NCO against her on/off again

boyfriend, - 1 also knew | EEIlson and her grandson| #1a and
#1a | resided at 516 W. Gordon and they too had an order against Ramos, which

prohibited Ramos from being within or remaining within 2 city blocks of the above-mentioned
address. Radio confirmed both orders.

| walked up to the front door and saw the back of a person's head in the mirror. Ofc. Groom knocked
on the door with negative results. | asked Ofc. Groom if the door was unlocked and he said yes. |
told Ofc. Groom to open the door and announce Spokane Police. Ofc. Groom opened the door and

- GONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
09/15/2014 15:03:04.292




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O 14-310551

Page 3

yelled, "Spokane Police," at least 5 times. In addition, we both yelled for Ramos to come to the door,
which he did not.

While yelling into the residence, | heard a whistle coming from the direction of the sidewalk. | walked
to the sidewalk and contacted [ NEEEIN. | 2skedJIEZE i she knew why we were at her home.

She said yes. | if Ramos was inside her home | said nobody should be in
#1a

her home. | told that | saw the back of a person's head inside her home. ||l 29ain
told me nobody should be inside her home. | asked if she wanted police to clear the home
and she said yes.

| walked up to the front door and advised officers, to include K9 Ofc. Buchmann, that nobody had
permission to be inside [ ECIlhome and she wanted police to clear her home.

While K9 Ofc. Buchmann made announcements, [JE2l] approached the front door and asked if

she could remove her 2 dogs. Both dogs were in the foyer so we said yes. Afterwards,
was asked again if Ramos was inside her home. ﬁ said she did not want to answer that

question and added that she would be killed if she answered that questions.

While yelling for Ramos to come to the door, Ramos appeared. Ramos was told that he was under
arrest for Residential Burglary and DVOP Violation. Ramos was told to show his hands and get
down on his knees. Ramos got down on his knees but he did not put his hands on top of his head
like he was directed to. Instead, Ramos stuck his left hand into his front left pocket. | and other
officers yelled for Ramos to stop and place his hand on top of his head. Ramos removed his hand
from his pocket but refused to put his hand on top of his head. Ramos was give several more
directives to place his hands on his head and to lie face down on his stomach. Ramos ignored all
directives and again tried to place his left hand into his left pocket. To prevent anybody from getting
hurt and due to the possibility that Ramos had a weapon inside his pant pocket, Ofc. Howe applied a
taser application. Cpl Cordis and | contacted Ramos and placed him into handcuffs (DL). | again
advised Ramos that he was under arrest for Residential Burglary-DV and DVOP Violation. | informed
Ramos that he had the right to free legal counsel if needed.

Initially Ramos cursed at police but after he was escorted out of || I house, Ramos
apologized for his behavior. Ramos said he knew he was not suppose to be at the address and

police were just doing their job.

Medics responded and removed the probes from Ramos' back and right buttock. Afterwards, |
transported Ramos to jail, where he was booked for 2 counts of Residential Burglary-DV.

| have PC to arrest Ramos for DVOP Violation and Violation of an Anti-Civil Harassment Protection
Order, however, Ramos was not charged with either of those two misdemeanors crimes at the time

of his bookings.
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL B O 14-310551

At jail, | viewed NCO 13-1040078, which showed Ramos as the respondent on to that order and the
protected person was |- The order stated Ramos was not to have any contact with

#1a whatsoever. The order also stated Ramos was not to knowingly enter, remain or come
within 2 city blocks of 516 W. Gordon. The NCO stated any wilful violation by Ramos would subject
him to a mandatory arrest. (See Attached)

| also viewed Anti-Harassment Protection Order 13720573 which stated Ramos was prohibited from
entering or being within 2 city blocks of [ NI home, 516 W. Gordon.
(See Attached)

A Triple lll was ran. Ramos did not have any prior DVOP Violation convictions.

See Reports from other SPD Officers.

et Report i

L Tl
09/15/2014 15:03:04.292
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-310551 ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/14/2014 20:36
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 a ATTEMPTED |
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL (] O
IDISPATCHTIME ARRIVEDTIME " [cLeAreDTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/15/2014 L 04:39
PRIMARY CHARGE T UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 09-14-2"614 ai 2044 hours | respondea to 516 W. Gordon for a reported argument.

While en-route | remembered a bulletin that listed [ NS as having an order with a male. |
observed that the phone listed came back to #1a in the call. | had dispatch check for an
order.

Ofc. Grooms and | arrived at the location at approx. the same time. As we walked up, | observed a
male in the front window. When he saw me he ran toward the back of the house. | ran to the west
side of the house and got over the fence. | then opened the gate for following officers. | stayed at
the back of the house while other officers took Dominic Ramos into custody.

| then contacted She told me: She has had an order with Dominic for the past
year. At about 1730-1800 hours she went to pick up Dominic because his friend had called her at
his request. She brought him back to her house. He had been drinking. At about 2036 hours he
snapped and threw a bowl of chili at the wall. They argued but there was nothing physical. She
walked out of the house and when she came back to the front of the house, Law Enforcement was
on scene. She refused to say more about the incident. She discovered a short time later that he
had taken her SD memory card. She did not see anything else missing.

| gave a CV card with the report number on it.

| contacted the officers who had arrested Dominic. They told me that he had an SD card in his
possession. That was the only thing in his pockets. | retrieved the SD card from Domonic's property
at jail and returned it to |

See Ofc. Arredondo’s report for further details.

R.Jamieson #991 B436

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#991 - Jamieson, Ryan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#252 - Wuthrich, Ernest 09/15/2014 06:44

" Supplemental Report #1 09/15/2014 15:02:39.129




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-310551

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 09/14/2014 22:36
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | BURGLARY-RESIDNTL |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMS’ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME TcLearep TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/14/2014 22:08
PRIMARY CHARGE R UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 9-14-14 at 2040 hours I responded to 516 w Gordon in reference to an argument SPD Radlo adwsed there was an
open line and there was a female and male yelling at each other. Before | arrived other officers were already on scene.

I contacted Officer Arredondo at the front door of the house. He advised he had PC to arrest Ramos for DVOPV and
residential burglary. Arredondo said Ramos was the only person in the house. Officer Buchman was also on scene with
his K9 partner. | stood behind Arredondo and Buchman while Buchman gave his K9 announcement (see his report for
further). After a couple of announcements by Buchman | saw a Hispanic looking male with no shirt on walk down from
the upstairs and into the living room, which was just beyond the front door. The male was about fifteen feet away
from us (we were still outside the front door). | heard Arredondo address the male as Ramos and tell him he is under
arrest. Ramos was told to walk out to us, but he refused. The male immediately went to his knees, facing away from
us and would not respond to commands from us to walk out to us. At that point we entered the enclosed patio to the
front door of the house, which put us about ten feet away from Ramos. After at least three commands for him to
come out to us | watched as Ramos dropped his left hand and shoved it into his left front pants pocket (he was wearing
blue jeans). | had no idea if he was armed or not since | could not see his front. 1yelled at him to put his hand on his
head. Ramos refused and continued to dig around in his pocket. | yelled at him at least two more times to put his
hands up and on his head. He did take his hand out of his pocket, but he didn’t put his hands on his head. |told him to
place his hands on his head, but he refused. 1yelled at him he was under arrest and again ordered him to put his hands
on his head. Ramos began being verbally defiant at this point by saying “fuck off”, he said this to us several times. |
ordered Ramos again to place his hands on his head, but he refused. Ramos had his hands about half way up, where
his hands were about level with his shoulders. | continued to tell him to put his hands on his head, but he would not.
Two different times Ramos lowered his left hand slightly towards his waist line. I still didn’t know if he was armed or
not and his behavior was causing me to concern that he was indeed armed and was possibly going to try and access a
weapon and try to assault us. Ramos was also still verbally defiant and was saying “fuck you” to my commands. At
that point | took out my Taser and turned it on which activated the aiming laser. [ aimed it at Ramos’s back and told
him that if he didn’t comply | was going to deploy my Taser on him. Ramos responded with “go ahead” and refused to
comply with my commands for him to get lay on his stomach. | ordered him two more times to lay on his stomach and
again told him that if he didn’t comply 1 was going to deploy my Taser on him. He again responded with “fuck you, go
ahead”. At that point | informed my partners that | was going to deploy my Taser. | took aim at the upper back near
his shoulder blades and pulled the trigger on my Taser.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER == DISTRIBUTION
#1224 - Howe, Jeremy

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#409 - Boothe, Robert 09/15/2014  04:36
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 14-310551
Crime:

Ramos was under arrest for DVOPV and residential burglary DV.

Threats to officers and others:

Ramos was being very verbally defiant and refusing to cooperate with officers. Ramos had previous arrest for assault
DV, which is a crime of violence. Often times DV crimes lead to homicide and are very emotionally charged situations.

| had no idea if Ramos was armed or not. | had received previous information before | arrived on scene that a male
associated with the listed address has a history of being armed with a gun. Ramos had plenty of time before we
contacted him to hide firearms in the house and set up an ambush for officers. Ramos was demonstrated behavior
that | recognized through my training and experience to be pre-fight behavior. He was not concerned at all that a Taser
was going to be used on him, which caused even more concern that he wanted to fight. If he was not arrested he
posed a threat to the petitioner and situations similar to this have ended in serious assault or even homicide.

Resistance:

Ramos was refusing to comply with commands and had been advised several time he was under arrest. He was being
very verbally defiant. He had already shoved his hands in his pocket once, which is a common place to hide and/or
access a weapon. He refused to place his hands on his head and twice lowered his left hand back towards his left
pocket causing me great concern that he was probably armed with some type of weapon (I was thinking either a knife
or gun). After being threatened with the Taser he remained defiant and verbally abusive and even told me to “go
ahead”. He was evading arrest by his non-compliance and disobeying my commands.

The Taser probes struck Ramos in the right upper back and right buttocks. This was affective and completely locked up
Ramos who fell forward onto his stomach. Once he hit his stomach we quickly approached him and Cpl Cordis and
Arredondo took control of Ramos and cuffed him in the prone position. One the Taser cycle (five seconds) was over
Ramos became complaint so no other force was necessary or used. Once he was cuffed he was taken out to the street
and | called for medics to respond and remove the Taser probes and treat the probe contact points.

| placed the Taser cartridge, AFIDS and probes onto property.

CONTINUED ON
09/15/2014 15:02:26.
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This concludes my involvement in this case.

Officer J. Howe #1224

09/15/2014 15:02.26.321
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-310551
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  09/14/2014 20:36
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ~ ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/14/2014 21:56
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

Ry 187 AR e d e e ¢ iy 2 ] 3

On 9-14-14, at approx. 2050 hrs, Ofc Howe and | responded to assist Ofc Arredondo and Ofc Jamieson at 516 W Gordon
with a active burglary occurring. The complainant reported that a male was in her house. 911 heard a male and
female arguing. The male was yelling at the female to get downstairs or she would get hurt.

Upon arrival, Ofc Arredondo asked Ofc Howe and | to come join him at the front door. As we were at the front door;
Ofc Arredondo advised there was PC for DVOPV and residential burglary for Dominick Ramos. K9 Ofc Buchmann was at
the front door with his partner calling commands for Dominick to come out of the residence with his hands up. Ofc
Buchmann advised Dominick he was under arrest and he needed to come out of the residence with his hands up. Ofc
Buchmann yelled this several times into the residence without results. We moved past the front porch covering and to
the front entrance door where K9 Ofc Buchmann continued to yell into the residence for Dominick to exit.

After several more commands Dominick came from an unknown area on the east side of the interior house. Dominick
got on his knees like he was commanded too. Dominick was told over 10 times to put his hands on his head. His reply
several times was to “Fuck Off.” Dominick was wearing jeans and no shirt. When he came from the unknown area, |
wasn’t able to scan his pockets fast enough for weapons. With Dominick facing away from us and on his knees, we
weren’t able to clear his pockets for bulges or outlines of weapons. With Dominick refusing to obey Ofc’s commands
to put his hands on his head and continually telling us to “fuck off”; also with an unknown un-clearable area to
Dominick’s right as well as straight ahead of him, | was concerned that if we entered his residence and had a physical
confrontation, we would be at a disadvantage and sacrifice our safety.

Dominick with a swift motion took his left hand and put it in his left front pants pocket. He dug deep with his hand and
| immediately became concerned that he had a weapon. | yelled for Ofc Howe to taser Dominick for his safety and
ours. After a couple more commands to lay on the ground, we determined he wasn’t going to listen and that in order
to keep Dominick safe as well as keep ourselves safe (due to environmental concern’s) Ofc Howe tased Dominick. As
Dominick was being tasered, two Ofc’s were able to detain him without further incident. | was immediately able to
cover the hallway to Dominick’s right (which wasn’t an option without being in the residence) and Ofc Lynch was able
to cover the kitchen area to make the scene safe for Ofc’s to work.

After Dominick was secured outside of the residence, we cleared the residence per the complainant’s request for other

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION -
#1206 - Brownell, Mark

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#409 Boothe, Robert 09/15/2014 04:35
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people.

See other Ofc’s reports for further.

M. Brownell #1206

P R e

09/15/2014 15:02:09.036
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION ) | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-310551
REPORT PURPOSE - REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/14/2014 20:36
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME TARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE B 'REPORT TIME
09/14/2014 21:32

PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE

Al = = =

On 09-14-14 at about 2041 hours, | responded to 516 W. Gordon for a 911 open line. Radio
advised that they had an open line with a male yelling at a female and ordering her to go downstairs.
Radio was able to link a || NG o the residence and found she had a DV no contact order
protecting her from Dominic Ramos.

Officers J. Arredondo and Jamieson arrived and advised they saw a male inside, but no one
would answer the door.

I responded with K9 Talon. We are a WAC certified police patrol dog
team. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine
Association (WSPCA). Talon and I are in our first year as a team.

We responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9"car and parked a
few houses from the address. I was wearing the uniform of the day, which
clearly identified me as a Police Officer. Talon was wearing a harness
with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch on
the left side of his chest. We were clearly identifiable as Spokane
Police.

Due to the possible order violation and lack of compliance, | deployed with Talon. | watched
the back of the residence as they continued trying to make contact with the occupants of the home.
After a few minutes, [ EEllcame out of the residence.

2 /2 not very cooperative and said no one else should be in the home. She
secured her dogs in a bedroom and came outside. She was asked again who was inside, and she
said no one was there,

| asked [JE directly if it was Ramos in the house and advised her that the dog would go
in and find him. She whispered to me, "If | tell you, | might get shot." She then told me that | should
send my dog in. Based on her statements to me, | felt confident that it was Ramos in the house,
and she was in fear for her safety if she confirmed it directly.

Once additional Officers arrived, | moved up to the doorway. | made an announcement,

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ———— DISTRIBUTION
#735 - Buchmann, Paul

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#409 - Boothe, Robert 09/15/2014 04:35

Supplemental Report #1 09/15/2014 15:01:56.634
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saying, "attention in the house! Spokane Police K9 Unit. Dominic Ramos, you are under arrest!
You need to come out now or the house will be searched by a police dog and when he finds you, he
will bite you!" Talon then barked several times loudly. We waited at least 30 seconds and received
no response from inside the residence. | then made a second announcement, identical to the first.
Talon again barked loudly and we waited for a response. After a few seconds, a male wearing
jeans, shoes and no shirt, came down from the stairs to the 2nd floor. He showed his hands and got
down on his knees on the floor in the living room.

| attempted to call him back to us, but he refused to comply with commands. He started
lowering his hands and | gave continued commands for him to put his hands on his head. He never
put his hands on his head as commanded, but raised his hands slightly.

We were in a very narrow doorway, so | moved out of the way so that the other Officers could
address him. When | moved, | no longer had sight of Ramos. Ramos was taken into custody after a
Taser application and | secured Talon back in my patrol car.

requested we clear the residence for any other people inside. | assisted other
Officers in checking the residence and found no one inside.

See reports by other Officers for more information.

P. Buchmann #735
Spokane Police - K10

"~ . END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT

09/15/2014 15:01:56.650
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Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name McNab, Mike
DEPARTMENT
Serial X12000N91 Badge ID 689
Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)
Firmware Version Rev. 04.010 Generated On 15 Sep 2014 16:25:57
Device Name X12000N91
Health Active

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
1 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Power Magazine OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%
Change
2 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 | 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 06:50:49 Armed 28 0
7 21 Nov 2013 06:51:22 Armed 29 0
8 21 Nov 2013 06:54:30 (P;g\;vr%é\ﬂagazine Manufacturing S/N: DPM0OO  Battery capacity: 95%
9 21 Nov 2013 06:54:30 Armed 27 95
10 21 Nov 2013 06:54:34 Trigger 5 95
11 21 Nov 2013 06:54:40 Trigger 5 94
12 21 Nov 2013 06:54:45 Trigger 5 94
13 21 Nov 2013 06:54:51 Trigger 5 94
14 21 Nov 2013 06:54:57 Trigger 5 94
15 21 Nov 2013 06:55:02 Trigger 5 94
16 21 Nov 2013 06:55:07 Trigger 5 94
17 21 Nov 2013 06:56:08 Trigger 5 | 94
18 21 Nov 2013 06:56:14 Trigger 5 94
19 21 Nov 2013 06:56:21 Trigger 5 94
20 21 Nov 2013 06:56:27 Trigger 5 94
21 21 Nov 2013 06:56:32 Trigger 5 94
22 21 Nov 2013 06:56:38 Trigger 5 94
23 21 Nov 2013 06:56:43 Trigger 5 94
24 21 Nov 2013 06:56:49 Trigger 5 94
25 21 Nov 2013 06:56:54 Trigger 5 94
\ 26 21 Nov 2013 06:57:00 Trigger 5 94




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
27 21 Nov 2013 06:57:06 Trigger 5 94
28 21 Nov 2013 06:57:11 Trigger 5 94
29 21 Nov 2013 06:57:17 Trigger 5 : 94
30 21 Nov 2013 06:57:22 Trigger 5 94
31 21 Nov 2013 06:57:28 Trigger 5 | 94
32 21 Nov 2013 06:57:33 Trigger 5 94
33 21 Nov 2013 06:57:39 Trigger 5 94
34 21 Nov 2013 06:57:44 Trigger 5 94
35 21 Nov 2013 06:57:51 Safe 201 41 94
36 21 Nov 2013 07:09:23 Armed 3 97
37 21 Nov 2013 07:09:24 Trigger 5 97
38 21 Nov 2013 07:09:36 Armed 3 97
39 21 Nov 2013 07:09:36 Safe 0 31 g7
40 21 Nov 2013 07:09:37 Armed 31 97
41 21 Nov 2013 07:09:37 Trigger 5 97
42 21 Nov 2013 07:09:45 Safe 8 AN 97
43 21 Nov 2013 07:15:40 USB Unknown
44 21 Nov 2013 07:18:55 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
45 21 Nov 2013 07:18:55 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
46 21 Nov 2013 07:18:55 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
47 21 Nov 2013 07:18:58 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 07:18:58' to '21 Nov 2013 07:18:57"
48 24 Jan 2014 20:42:03 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 135412 Battery capacity: 100%
Change
49 24 Jan 2014 20:42:03 Armed 26 100
50 24 Jan 2014 20:42:04 Safe 1 26 100
51 24 Jan 2014 20:42:31 Armed 26 100
52 24 Jan 2014 20:42:38 Safe 7 26 99
53 24 Jan 2014 20:43:24 Armed 27 99
54 24 Jan 2014 20:43:25 Safe 1 27 99
55 24 Jan 2014 20:43:49 Armed 27 99
56 24 Jan 2014 20:43:50 Safe 1 26 99
57 24 Jan 2014 20:43:51 Armed 27 99
58 24 Jan 2014 20:43:52 Safe 1 27 99
59 24 Jan 2014 20:43:53 Armed 27 99
60 24 Jan 2014 20:43:54 Safe 1 26 99
61 24 Jan 2014 20:43:55 Armed 26 99
62 24 Jan 2014 20:43:56 Safe 1 27 99
63 24 Jan 2014 20:44:50 Armed 28 99
64 24 Jan 2014 20:44:51 Safe 1 28 99




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
65 24 Jan 2014 20:44:53 Armed 28 99
66 24 Jan 2014 20:44:55 Safe 2 28 99
67 24 Jan 2014 20:46:17 Armed 28 99
68 24 Jan 2014 20:46:19 Safe 2 28 99
69 24 Jan 2014 20:48:23 Armed 28 99
70 24 Jan 2014 20:48:25 Safe 2 28 99
71 24 Jan 2014 21:33:04 Armed 27 99
7z 24 Jan 2014 21:33:05 Safe 1 27 99
73 24 Jan 2014 21:57:37 Armed 27 99
74 24 Jan 2014 21:57:37 Safe 0 26 99
75 24 Jan 2014 22:07:07 Armed 24 99
76 24 Jan 2014 22:07:10 Trigger 5 99
77 24 Jan 2014 22:07:17 Safe 10 25 99
78 24 Jan 2014 22:08:26 Armed 25 99
79 24 Jan 2014 22:08:31 Trigger 5 99
80 24 Jan 2014 22:08:37 Safe 14 25 99
81 24 Jan 2014 22:10:24 Armed 25 99
82 24 Jan 2014 22:10:25 Trigger 5 99
83 24 Jan 2014 22:10:31 Safe 7 25 99
84 24 Jan 2014 22:10:35 Armed 25 99
85 24 Jan 2014 22:10:36 Trigger 5 99
86 24 Jan 2014 22:10:43 Safe 8 27 99
87 24 Jan 2014 22:11:16 Armed 25 99
88 24 Jan 2014 22:11:16 Trigger 5 99
89 24 Jan 2014 22:11:22 Safe 6 26 98
90 24 Jan 2014 22:11:25 Armed 26 98
91 24 Jan 2014 22:11:26 Trigger 5 98
92 24 Jan 2014 22:11:32 Safe 7 27 98
93 24 Jan 2014 22:12:09 Armed 26 98
94 24 Jan 2014 22:12:10 Trigger 1 98
95 24 Jan 2014 22:12:11 Safe 2 26 98
96 24 Jan 2014 22:12:14 Armed 26 98
97 24 Jan 2014 22:12:15 Trigger 3 98
98 24 Jan 2014 22:12:18 Safe B 26 98
99 24 Jan 2014 22:12:41 Armed 26 98
100 24 Jan 2014 22:12:41 Trigger 2 98
101 24 Jan 2014 22:12:43 Safe 2 26 98
102 24 Jan 2014 22:12:47 Armed 26 98
103 24 Jan 2014 22:12:47 Trigger 5 98




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
104 24 Jan 2014 22:12:54 Safe 7 27 . 98
105 24 Jan 2014 22:16:25 Armed 26 98
106 24 Jan 2014 22:16:26 Trigger 5 98
107 24 Jan 2014 22:16:33 Safe 8 27 98
108 | 24 Jan 2014 22:24:09 Armed 25 98
109 24 Jan 2014 22:24:09 Safe 8} 25 98
110 25 Jan 2014 03:45:55 Armed 21 ) ) 98
T 25 Jan 2014 03:45.56 Safe 1 21 98
112 25 Jan 2014 03:47:14 Armed 22 98
113 25 Jan 2014 03:47:14 Safe 0 22 98
114 25 Jan 2014 03:48:57 Armed 22 98
115 25 Jan 2014 03:48:58 Safe ] 23 98
116 25 Jan 2014 03:49:26 Armed 22 98
117 25 Jan 2014 03:49:27 Safe 1 23 98
118 25 Jan 2014 04:01:07 Armed 25 98
119 25 Jan 2014 04:01:08 Safe 1 25 98
120 25 Jan 20174 04:02:50 Armed 26 98
121 25 Jan 2014 04:02:53 Safe 3 26 98
122 | 25 Jan 2014 05:36:29 Armed 25 98
123 25 Jan 2014 05:36:32 Safe 3 25 98
124 29 Jan 2014 19:27:02 Armed 24 98
125 29 Jan 2014 19:27:03 Safe 1 23 98
126 30 Jan 2014 20:37:30 Armed 26 98
127 30 Jan 2014 20:37:31 Safe 1 27 98
128 | 31 Jan 2014 05:49:35 Armed 22 98
129 31 Jan 2014 05:49:36 Safe 1 22 98
130 08 Feb 2014 00:04:57 Armed 20 98
131 08 Feb 2014 00:18:13 Safe 796 29 96
132 08 Feb 2014 03:29:31 Armed 22 96
133 08 Feb 2014 03:29:32 Safe 1 22 96
134 10 Feb 2014 20:21:34 Armed 26 96
135 10 Feb 2014 20:21:35 Safe 1 26 96
136 17 Feb 2014 22:12:55 Armed 18 96
137 17 Feb 2014 22:15:27 Safe 152 23 95
138 19 Feb 2014 00:25:18 Armed 21 95
139 19 Feb 2014 00:45:25 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
140 19 Feb 2014 02:07:25 Power Save Mode Exit
141 19 Feb 2014 22:37:37 Armed 9 92
142 19 Feb 2014 22:39:04 Safe 87 14 92




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%]
143 19 Feb 2014 22:39:16 Armed 13 92
144 19 Feb 2014 22:39:28 Safe 12 14 92
145 20 Feb 2014 05:49:16 Armed 20 92
146 20 Feb 2014 05:49:17 Safe 1 20 92
147 20 Feb 2014 22:53:40 Armed 20 92
148 20 Feb 2014 22:54:54 Safe 74 22 92
149 21 Feb 2014 06:07:46 Armed 25 92
150 21 Feb 2014 06:07:48 Safe 2 25 92
151 26 Feb 2014 22:49:29 Armed 22 92
152 26 Feb 2014 22:56:50 Safe 441 28 o 91
153 26 Feb 2014 23:21:56 Armed 24 91
154 26 Feb 2014 23:22:14 Safe 18 25 91
185 27 Feb 2014 00:20:54 Armed 24 91
156 27 Feb 2014 00:41:01 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
157 27 Feb 2014 00:54:01 Power Save Mode Exit
158 27 Feb 2014 23:55:54 Armed 24 88
159 27 Feb 2014 23:57:52 Safe 118 26 87
160 28 Feb 2014 01:36:58 Armed 26 87
161 28 Feb 2014 01:36:58 Safe 0 7 26 87
162 28 Feb 2014 20:19:44 Armed 26 87
163 28 Feb 2014 20:19:45 Safe 1 26 87
164 02 Mar 2014 04:25:02 Armed 25 87
165 02 Mar 2014 04:25:03 Safe 1 25 87
166 10 Mar 2014 23:55:42 Armed 21 87
167 10 Mar 2014 23:56:01 Safe 19 21 87
168 10 Mar 2014 23:56:02 Armed 22 87
169 11 Mar 2014 00:12:07 Safe 965 26 85
170 18 Mar 2014 01:35:29 Armed 27 85
171 18 Mar 2014 01:35:30 Safe 1 27 gs
172 18 Mar 2014 18:15:41 Armed 29 85
173 18 Mar 2014 18:15:43 Safe 2 | 29 85
174 20 Mar 2014 01:14:24 Armed 24 85
175 20 Mar 2014 01:14:25 Safe 1 24 85
176 20 Mar 2014 01:14:27 Armed 24 85
177 20 Mar 2014 01:14:27 Safe 0 24 85
178 20 Mar 2014 01:14:31 Armed 24 . 85
179 20 Mar 2014 01:14:31 Safe 0 24 85
180 06 Apr 2014 22:05:45 Armed 22 85
181 | 06 Apr 2014 22:05:47 Safe 2 22 85




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] (%)
182 14 Apr 2014 17:14:55 /;med 22 85
183 14 Apr 2014 17:15:28 | safe 33 24 85
184 14 Apr 2014 17:15:37 Armed 23 85
TBS 1;Apr 2014 17:15:47 Safe 10 24 85
186 14 Apr 2014 17:15:53 Armed 24 85
187 14 Apr 2014 17:16:11 Safe 18 24 85
1688 14 Apr 2014 17:16:15 Armed 24 85
189 14 Apr 2014 17:16:42 Safe 27 25 85
190 22 Apr 2014 14:16:12 Armed 25 85
191 22 Apr 2014 14:36:18 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
192 23 Apr 2014 11:46:18 Power Save Mode Exit
193 23 Apr 2014 16:09:24 Armed 25 73
194 23 Apr 2014 16:09:24 Safe 0 25 73
195 23 Apr 2014 16:08:29 Armed 25 73
196 23 Apr 2014 16:09:30 Safe 1 25 73
197 02 May 2014 07:26:33 Armed 21 73
198 02 May 2014 07:26:34 Safe 1 20 73
199 02 May 2014 07:26:35 Armed 21 73
200 02 May 2014 07:26:36 Safe 1 21 73
201 02 May 2014 07:26:50 Armed 21 73
202 02 May 2014 07:26:50 Safe 0 21 73
203 07 May 2014 16:08:40 Armed 3 73
204 07 May 2014 16:09:42 Safe 2 30 73
205 15 May 2014 08:49:01 Armed 28 73
206 15 May 2014 08:49:02 Safe 1 28 73
207 16 May 2014 11:44:04 Armed 30 73
208 16 May 2014 11:44:08 Safe 4 30 73
209 03 Jun 2014 07:25:38 Armed 23 73
210 03 Jun 2014 07:25:38 Safe 0 28 73
211 05 Jun 2014 19:50:16 Armed 32 73
212 05 Jun 2014 19:50:17 Safe 1 31 73
213 05 Jun 2014 19:50:22 Armed 31 73
214 05 Jun 2014 19:50:23 Trigger 2 73
215 05 Jun 2014 19:50:25 Safe 3 <l 73
216 05 Jun 2014 22:19:56 Armed 26 73
217 05 Jun 2014 22:19:58 Safe 2 25 73
218 10 Jul 2014 08:08:36 Power Magazine Standard SIN: 143957 Battery capacity: 34%
Change
219 10 Jul 2014 08:08:36 Armed 26 34




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %)
220 10 Jul 2014 08:08:37 Safe 1 25 34
221 10 Jul 2014 08:08:59 Armed 25 34
222 10 Jul 2014 08:09:03 Trigger 5 34
223 10 Jul 2014 08:09:15 Trigger 8 34
224 10 Jul 2014 08:09:30 Safe 31 28 33
225 10 Jul 2014 08:10:29 Armed 27 33
226 10 Jul 2014 08:10:48 Safe 19 ) 28 33
227 10 Jul 2014 08:12:21 Armed 28 33
228 10 Jul 2014 08:12:21 Safe 0 28 33
229 10 Jul 2014 08:13:22 Armed 30 33
230 10 Jul 2014 08:13:24 Safe 2 30 33
231 10 Jul 2014 08:14:00 Armed 30 33
232 10 Jul 2014 08:14:10 Trigger ) 2 33
233 10 Jul 2014 08:14:11 Safe 11 31 33
234 10 Jul 2014 08:15:00 Armed 31 33
235 10 Jul 2014 08:15:15 Trigger 1 33
236 10 Jul 2014 08:15:16 Safe 16 31 33
237 10 Jul 2014 08:20:10 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 135472  Battery capacity: 93%
Change
238 10 Jul 2014 08:20:10 Armed 30 g3
239 10 Jul 2014 08:20:12 Safe 2 30 93
240 10 Jul 2014 08:20:23 Armed 30 93
241 10 Jul 2014 08:20:25 Safe 2 30 93
242 10 Jul 2014 08:21:32 Armed 30 93
243 10 Jul 2014 08:21:38 Safe 6 31 93
244 10 Jul 2014 08:23:28 Armed 30 a3
245 10 Jul 2014 08:23:29 Safe 1 30 93
246 10 Jul 2014 08:23:30 Armed 30 93
247 10 Jul 2014 08:23:34 Safe 4 30 93
248 10 Jul 2014 08:25:45 Armed 29 93
249 10 Jul 2014 08:25:47 Safe 2 29 93
250 10 Jul 2014 09:53:01 Armed 27 93
251 10 Jul 2014 09:53:04 Trigger 6 93
252 10 Jul 2014 09:53:13 Safe 12 27 93
253 10 Jul 2014 09:57:31 Armed 27 93
254 10 Jul 2014 09:57:34 Trigger 5 93
255 10 Jul 2014 09:57:40 Safe 9 28 93
256 10 Jul 2014 09:57:44 Armed 28 93
257 10 Jul 2014 09:57:44 Safe 0 27 93




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
258 10 Jul 2014 09:59:27 Armed 27 93
259 10 Jul 2014 09:59:30 Trigger 5 93
260 10 Jul 2014 09:59:38 Safe 11 28 93
261 10 Jui 2014 09:59:44 Armed 29 93
262 10 Jul 2014 09:59:46 Trigger 3 93
263 10 Jul 2014 09:59:49 Safe 5 28 92
264 10 Jul 2014 10:00:14 Armed 28 92
265 10 Jul 2014 10:00:16 Safe 2 28 92
266 10 Jul 2014 10:00:34 Armed 28 92
267 10 Jul 2014 10:00:35 Trigger 3 92
268 10 Jul 2014 10:00:38 Safe 4 28 92
269 10 Jul 2014 10:00:42 Armed 28 92
270 10 Jul 2014 10:00:43 Trigger 5 92
271 10 Jul 2014 10:00:49 Safe 7 28 92
272 10 Jul 2014 10:01:14 Armed 28 92
273 10 Jul 2014 10:01:16 Trigger 1 92
274 10 Jul 2014 10:01:18 Safe 4 28 92
275 10 Jul 2014 10:01:21 Armed 28 92
276 10 Jul 2014 10:01:22 Trigger 5 92
277 10 Jul 2014 10:01:27 Safe 6 29 892
278 10 Jul 2014 10:01:51 Armed 28 92
279 10 Jul 2014 10:01:53 Safe 2 29 92
280 10 Jul 2014 10:01:58 Armed 29 92
281 10 Jul 2014 10:01:59 Trigger 1 92
282 10 Jul 2014 10:02:00 Safe 2 28 92
283 10 Jul 2014 10:02:03 Armed 29 92
284 10 Jul 2014 10:02:03 Trigger 5 92
285 10 Jul 2014 10:02:09 Safe 6 29 92
286 10 Jul 2014 10:02:20 Armed 29 92
287 10 Jul 2014 10:02:23 Safe 3 29 92
288 10 Jui 2014 10:02:24 Armed 29 92
289 10 Jul 2014 10:02:26 Safe 2 30 92
290 10 Jul 2014 10:02:31 Armed 29 ) 92
291 10 Jul 2014 10:02:32 Trigger 1 92
292 10 Jul 2014 10:02:33 Safe 2 29 92
293 10 Jul 2014 10:02:36 Armed 29 92
294 10 Jul 2014 10:02:38 Trigger 4 92
295 10 Jul 2014 10:02:42 Safe 6 30 92
296 10 Jul 2014 10:03:07 Armed 29 92




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
297 10 Jul 2014 10:03:08 Trigger 1 92
298 10 Jul 2014 10:03:09 Safe 2 30 92
299 10 Jul 2014 10:03:12 Armed 30 92
300 10 Jul 2014 10:03:13 Trigger 5 92
301 10 Jul 2014 10:03:19 Safe 7 30 91
302 10 Jul 2014 10:03:31 Armed 30 91
303 10 Jul 2014 10:03:31 Trigger 1 91
304 10 Jul 2014 10:03:32 Safe 1 . 30 91
305 10 Jul 2014 10:03:35 Armed 30 91
306 10 Jui 2014 10:03:36 Trigger 4 91
307 10 Jul 2014 10:03:40 Safe 5 30 91
308 10 Jul 2014 18:44.53 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 157358 Battery capacity: 100%
Change
309 10 Jul 2014 18:44:53 Armed 29 100
310 10 Jul 2014 18:44:57 Safe 4 30 99
31 12 Jul 2014 22:52:51 Armed 25 99
312 12 Jul 2014 22:52:59 Safe 8 26 8
313 12 Jul 2014 22:53:03 Armed 26 99
314 12 Jul 2014 22:53:05 Safe 2 26 99
315 12 Jul 2014 22:53:07 Armed 26 99
318 12 Jul 2014 22:53:09 Safe 2 26 99
317 12 Jul 2014 23:30:19 Armed 25 99
318 12 Jul 2014 23:30:22 Safe 3 26 99
319 14 Jul 2014 11:56:52 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 145501 Battery capacity: 0%
Change
320 14 Jul 2014 11:56:52 Armed 25 0
321 14 Jul 2014 11:56:55 Battery Low Battery Shutdown
322 16 Jul 2014 09:42:32 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 157358 Baltery capacity: 99%
Change
323 16 Jul 2014 09:42:32 Armed 25 99
324 16 Jul 2014 09:42:33 Safe 1 25 99
325 17 Jul 2014 09:32:43 Armed 25 99
326 17 Jul 2014 09:32:44 Safe 1 25 99
327 17 Jul 2014 14:03:43 Armed 31 99
328 17 Jul 2014 14:03:45 Safe 2 31 99
329 19 Jul 2014 17:13:25 Armed 29 99
330 19 Jul 2014 17:13:26 Safe 1 28 99
331 25 Jul 2014 17:10:55 Armed 29 98
332 25 Jul 2014 17:10:59 Safe 4 30 99
333 25 Jul 2014 20:26:40 Power Magazine Slandard S/N: 135400 Battery capacity: 23%

Change




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
334 25 Jul 2014 20:26:40 Armed 27 23
335 25 Jui 2014 20:26:43 Trigger 1 23
336 25 Jul 2014 20:26:44 Safe 4 27 23
337 26 Jul 2014 17:50:41 Armed 29 23
338 26 Jul 2014 17:50:42 Safe 1 30 23
339 26 Jul 2014 17:50:54 Armed 30 23
340 26 Jut 2014 17:50:55 Safe 1 30 23
341 26 Jul 2014 17:52:50 Armed 29 23
342 26 Jul 2014 17:52:62 Safe 2 30 23
343 27 Jul 2014 09:32:53 Armed 26 23
344 27 Jul 2014 09:32:54 Safe 1 25 23
345 27 Jul 2014 16:31:14 Armed 29 23
346 27 Jul 2014 16:31:15 Safe 1 29 23
347 27 Jul 2014 16:31:55 Armed 29 28
348 27 Jul 2014 16:31:57 Safe 2 29 23
349 27 Jul 2014 16:32:15 Armed 30 28
350 27 Jul 2014 16:32:16 Safe 1 28 23
351 27 Jul 2014 16:32:26 Armed 29 23
352 27 Jul 2014 16:32:26 Safe 0 29 23
353 27 Jul 2014 17:35:24 Armed 28 23
354 27 Jul 2014 17:35:24 Safe 0 29 23
355 28 Jul 2014 10:23:31 Armed 26 23
356 28 Jul 2014 10:23:32 Trigger 1 23
357 28 Jul 2014 10:23:33 Safe 2 26 23
358 28 Jul 2014 10:25:22 Armed 26 23
359 28 Jui 2014 10:25:27 Safe 5 25 23
360 28 Jut 2014 10:28:09 Armed 26 23
361 28 Jul 2014 10:28:09 Safe 0 26 23
362 28 Jul 2014 10:28:35 Armed 26 23
363 28 Jul 2014 10:28:36 Safe 1 26 23
364 28 Jul 2014 10:35:08 Armed 27 23
365 28 Jul 2014 10:35:12 Safe 4 27 23
366 31 Jul 2014 00:40:28 Armed 28 23
367 31 Jul 2014 00:40:29 Safe 1 28 23
368 31 Jul 2014 00:40:35 Armed 29 23
369 31 Jul 2014 00:40:38 Safe 3 29 23
370 31 Jul 2014 16:09:03 Armed 26 23
371 31 Jul 2014 16:09:05 Trigger 5 23
372 31 Jul 2014 16:09:10 Safe 7 27 23




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining

[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celsius] (%]
373 09 Aug 2014 16:06:29 Armed 26 23
374 09 Aug 2014 16:06:31 Trigger 1 23
375 09 Aug 2014 16:06:32 Safe 3 26 23
376 10 Aug 2014 02:23:31 Armed 23 23
377 10 Aug 2014 02:23:32 Safe 1 23 23
378 11 Aug 2014 00:02:06 Armed 28 23
379 11 Aug 2014 00:02:10 Safe 4 28 23
380 11 Aug 2014 00:02:25 Armed 28 23
381 11 Aug 2014 00:02:26 Safe 1 29 23
382 17 Aug 2014 15:58:36 USB Unknown
383 17 Aug 2014 15:58:45 Time Sync From '17 Aug 2014 15:58:45' to '17 Aug 2014 16:12:09'
384 17 Aug 2014 16:12:25 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.022, 6/6/2014
385 17 Aug 2014 16:12:30 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.010, 7/23/2014
386 17 Aug 2014 16:12:30 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04.010, 7/2(%4 )
387 17 Aug 2014 16:12:30 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 04.009, 7/22/2014
388 17 Aug 2014 16:12:30 usse Unknown
389 17 Aug 2014 16:12:36 Time Sync From '17 Aug 2014 16:12:36' to '17 Aug 2014 16:12:37"
390 17 Aug 2014 16:13:54 Time Sync From '17 Aug 2014 16:13:54' to 17 Aug 2014 16:13:54’
391 17 Aug 2014 16:14.03 Armed 30 23
392 17 Aug 2014 16:14:04 Trigger 8 23
393 17 Aug 2014 16:14:09 Safe 6 31 22
394 26 Aug 2014 00:58:45 Armed 26 22
395 26 Aug 2014 00:58:46 Safe 1 26 22
396 26 Aug 2014 02:25:06 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 145501 Battery capacity: 0%

Change
397 26 Aug 2014 02:25.06 Armed | 25 | 0
398 26 Aug 2014 02:25:08 Battery Low Battery Shutdown
399 26 Aug 2014 02:25:08 Reset 0 I I
400 28 Aug 2014 02:53:03 Power Magazine Standard S/N: 1563512 Battery capacity: 100%
Change

401 28 Aug 2014 02:53:03 Armed 28 100
402 28 Aug 2014 02:53:04 Trigg;r 5 100
403 28 Aug 2014 02:53:10 Safe 7 28 99
404 28 Aug 2014 16:17:44 Armed 27 99
405 28 Aug 2014 16:17:47 Safe 3 27 99
406 07 Sep 2014 16:16:32 Armed 27 99
407 07 Sep 2014 16:16:34 Safe 2 26 99
408 14 Sep 2014 20:55:48 Armed 26 49
409 14 Sep 2014 20:56:32 Trigger 5 99
410 14 Sep 2014 20:56:51 Safe 63 29 99

1"



Seq # Local Time Event Duratton Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
411 15 Sep 2014 16:20:33 usB Unknown

12



SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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